RESOLUTION 21-32

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MEXICO BEACH, FLORIDA
APPROVING A TASK ORDER WITH DEWBERRY ENGINEERS,
INC.NOT TO EXCEED $25,000 FOR GENERAL MISCELLANEOUS
ENGINEERING SERVICES.

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mexico Beach. Florida the City has
authorized the City Administrator or another appropriate officer of the City to execute and deliver
on behalf of the City a Task Order between the City and Dewberry Engineers, Inc. for general
miscellaneous engineering services. The not to exceed cost of the Task Order is Twenty-Five
Thousand Dollars and Zero Cents ($25.000.00) and its scope, terms and conditions will be
substantially similar to those presented in the attached Exhibit A.

This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon passage.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at the regular meeting of the City Council of The City
of Mexico Beach, Florida this 27th day of July 2021.

CITY OF MEXICO BEACH

William A. Cathey. Mayo( a

Tammy Brunson City Clerk



Dewberry Engineers Inc 850 227 7200

i Dewberrv' 324 Marina Drive 850 227.7215 fax

Port Saint Joe, FL 32456 www dewberry.com

July 7, 2021

Mr. Mario Gisbert

City Administrator

City of Mexico Beach
201 Paradise Path
Mexico Beach, Fl 32410

Re: General Engineering Services
Task Order for Professional Services

Dear Mr. Gisbert,

Dewberry appreciates the opportunity to provide this Task Order for general engineering services to the
City of Mexico Beach. The purpose of this Task Order is to allow Dewberry to perform general
miscellaneous engineering services, which has been frequently requested by the City. Task will include
any work which is not covered under the scope of a specific Task Order for a specific project.

Dewberry proposes to provide these services on an hourly basis with a Not-to-Exceed amount of
$25,000.00. Once the Not-to-Exceed amount of $25,000.00 has been reached, Dewberry will provide the
City with a task order for additional services.

All terms and conditions of this Task Order shall be governed by the terms and conditions in the current
continuing services contract between Mexico Beach and Dewberry Engineers Inc. dated December 11%,
2018.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us. We appreciate the opportunity to provide
these services to you.

Sincerely,

QG

David Reisen

Project Manager

Dewberry Date: _QT'QJ&P Cg-/‘
324 Marina Drive

Port St Joe, FL 32456

850-571-1221

dreisen@dewberry.com

Al Cathey, Mayor
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